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Resource Capability Assessment for the Ohio Emergency Management Agency  

RFQ 13-203 

Pre-Proposal Meeting 

Wednesday, February 20, 2013 at 1:00 P.M.  

Questions and Answers 

Q.  Can the data sources in eGMS be exported? 

A.  No 

Q.  Is there an existing assessment? 

A.  eGMS only.  This is Homeland Security funds. 

Q.  Are we starting with first responders? 

A.  No,  this is government levels for resources. 

Q.  Who are the points of contact for the eighty-eight (88) counties? 

A.  The Ohio Emergency Management Agency (EMA) will be actively involved with the county and state 

partners.  eGMS is a starting point.  We want diligence. 

Q.  What is the intended use of the system? 

A.  A resource and event planning tool. 

Q.  What will the resources be? 

A.  Only resources that are owned by government entities. 

Q.  Will the drop downs in the system remain populated? 

A.  Yes. 

Q.  Do we send people out in the field to validate or do we trust that the county or state agencies give us 

the correct information? 

A.  Both, there is no expectation that site visits must be made for all resources.  That is why the photos 

are important. 

Q.  The Request for Quote (RFQ) states that there will be a workstation available at the Ohio EMA.  Will 

the system be faster if accessed at the Ohio EMA? 

A.  No, the system is web based.  There will be a training sessions at the Ohio EMA for the awarded 

Contractor.  The Contractor will be provided with the password to the WebEOC. 
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Q.  Who will be responsible to update the system after the resources are populated? 

A.  The government entities will be responsible for updating the system.  The intent of this project is to 

capture the resources. 

Q.  Will the personnel resources be addressed?  Credentials?  

A.  No, just validating team type.  The Ohio EMA can provide the information for the Communication 

Technicians (COM-T) and the Communication Leaders (COM-L). 

Q.  Do the completed background check forms need to be submitted with the response to the RFQ? 

A.  No, they can be submitted post award. 

Q.  Will the resource icon in the system show the address or latitude/longitude? 

A.  The assets are linked to latitude/longitude and can be accessed by clicking on the icon.  The assets 

are not linked to home addresses but the program will convert and enter the home address if valid into 

the latitude/longitude fields.   

Q.  Is there a concern that the full picture is not available? 

A.  Not at this time.  This is just a starting point (first step).  We will eventually go there, but right now 

we are cost and time restricted.  

  

 

  


